0§
‘s*“E!T"’%. UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

““OHH\NS

& 2 REGION 5
SZ ¢ 77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
S CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590
4L prot®
0 9 APR 2&0& REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF:

LR-8]
CERTIFIED MAIL #7099 3400 0000 9889 0760
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Peggy Tingley, Assistant Director
Mill Creek Park, Clark County Park Dist.
20482 N. Park Entrance Road.

Marshal, Illinois 62441

Re: Notice of Violation and Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement for the
Mill Creek Park, 20482 N. Park Entrance Road, Marshal, Illinois. ‘RQST_ 05_&0 Og— Doog

Dear Ms. Tingley:

On January 30, 2008, the RCRA Programs Section issued a Notice of Violation (NOV)
and a Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement concerning release detection and overfill
protection violations found at the Mill Creek Park, 20482 N. Park Entrance Road,
Marshal, Illinois. This letter is to inform you that we have received your signed copy of
the Settlement Agreement, dated March 25, 2008, stating that the UST violations were
addressed (i.e., release detection and corrosion protection). In addition, we also received
your checks (#10464 & #10463) for a total of $450.00 in penalties.

The Settlement Agreement states that it is effective upon EPA’s final approval. This is to
inform you that I have enclosed a signed and dated copy of the approved Settlement
Agreement. The original Settlement Agreement will remain in the U.S. EPA files. We
also have accepted and processed your check as part of the settlement process. If you
have any further questions, please feel free to contact Arturo Cisneros, of my staff, at
312/886-7447.

Sincerely,

o i fBluir

Willie H. Harris, P.E.
Chief, RCRA Branch
Land and Chemicals Division

Enclosure
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CC:

Case Officer Enforcement File
U.S. EPA Lock Box

Tom Kenney, ORC

Shelly Bradley, OSFM
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Part §: Notice of Viclation .

Con_/-30-0F% Time /- S‘d =
(Date.of Vla!ah?) P This Compliancs Order!Setﬂement Agreement is ﬂot effoctive unit s:_gned
- . both by the owner or operatar and by EPA. By signing the Setifeme
At /{77 / / Vee ”( al Lg—/ Wz a yg 2 ‘Agreement included fierein, the owner or gpenator agrees not in challenge the
issuance of the Compliance Ordar included herein and accepts the

Setifoment Agresment by EPA. The owner or operator shall sign the

’ {Name of Facility)
j ,/9' o T -
)U %‘ /" [:M TV 2t }Q = $A 2 L Setfloment Agreement first, and retum it to EPA as provided in the
(Address af Faclily) fnstructions provided with this Compliance Order/Sefilement Agreement.

Subsequent signatisre iy EPA constitutes issisznce of the Compliance Order
and acosplance on EPA's part of the Setifement Agreement. Agproval and

- Facility identification Mumber
signature by EPA is in the sole discretion of the Regiona! Administrator,
- Name of Ownar, Opsralor or ; . “{‘ {\ ; ;
—Un.Site Ra T j/\ . \‘) oo L i e ,P\ ‘ Region 5, or authorized delegate.
iCie One) /,, - L Compliancs Ordsy: . iR .
. the authority of Subtils | of the Resource Conservaﬁan and Recovery
Ly L EN “ﬁ/\ S (ﬁ_i (/\ PAY] & \ Under
Own v = Act of 1976, as amended (42 U.S.C. Sec. 6301 gt seq.), EPA finds that the
(Address of er, Operator, @'S'te Representative} owner or operator signing below Is in violation of ihe undergmund storage
. : tank regulations as described in the foregoing Nofice of Violation, ?nd

ORDERS ife owner or operator signing below to comect the violakions and

An autharized representzlive of the United States Environmental
pay penaltiss in the amounts described in the Motice of Violation.

Protection Agency (EPA) inspected this facility o determine compliance
with underground starage tank regulations promulgated under Subtitle

of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended Settlament A

42 U.S.C. ). Duri is i i i Settlament Agrosment:

f,;jal‘é;gofsﬂ??uﬁ%%rgugglrzgg; gﬁiﬁg&%?é&i;ﬂg‘;ﬁ?gmﬂﬁ ed: In arder to expeditiously setile vipfations dascnbed in the Notice of Violation
found hereln, EPA AND THE OWNER OR OPERATOR SIGHNING BELOW

g Q b HEREBY ENTER INTOQ THIS SETILEMENT AGREEMENT, subject to the
following tarms and conditions:

40 CFR @) 8@ < g [ L Proposed Penaity: §

~— -~} 4
Mature of Viotation:_{—a Nt " {k < "{7[ C ip [/
g - } 1. This Settlement Agreement is binding on the EPA and the Owner or
+ awlt euevy L 1< Operator signing below; 2. The Cwner or Qperator signing below certifies,
N under clvil and criminal penalties for making a false subrmission to the United

Propdsed Penalty: § 2 6( \ et States Govemiment, that the Owner or Operator kas corrected the violations
and has presented to EPA with this Seftiement Agreement a ceriified check (o

40 CFR
Nature of Violation: /"” i { oy ? *(“C, ng C\f§ r@ 5 Gy pay fhe full amount of penalties, as described in the Notice of Violation, and in
accardance with the instruciions included with this Motics of Viofation and
Ve ({, a C{&-(J & c’rt' ciA 5[\ o1 '(\ i ﬂ {ue Compitance Order/Setfement Agreement; 3. The Oumer ar Operator signing
b [0 below waives any objections to EPA's jurisdiction with respect (o this
40 CFR o LR Propossd Pgna{w_ $ Compliance Order/Setilement Agreement and the violations, and consents o
P AN EPFA's finzl approval of ihis Setiement Agreement without further natice: 4.
The Owner or Operator signing befow waives the opportunity for a public

hearing pursuant ic Section 9608 of the Resource Conservalion and
Racoveiy Act; 8. Upon EFA final approval of this Setilement Agreement, EPA
will take no further aciion agalnst the Gwmer or Operator far the violations
Praposaed Penalty: § described in the Notice of Violation; 8. EPA does not waive any enfoscement
action by EPA, the State where the facility is located or any local agencies for
any other past, presant or fulurs vislations of e undsraround storage lank
requiremants or any other viglafions under any other siatute not describad in
the Notics of Violation; 7. This Ssitfement Agreement is effactive upon EPA’s
L« final approval below. Uponr EPA final appraval, EPA shall mail a copy of the
L‘ / g O approved Ssifament Agreement to the Owner or Operator signing below at
the address grovided; and 8. Final approval of this Setifement Agreement is in
the sofe discrelion of the Reglonal Admiristrator, EPA Reglon 5, or autharized

Nature ofi¥i6lation:

40 CFR

Mature of

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTY: §

delagzaie.
vedfiolations of the underground )
SIGNATURE BY @WJE\:IEP @R DPERATOR:
S (A A Date: // ~Sg.c ,ga , ‘ e LXCcoT ve D 7T
(Svg}!iure of EPA Inspecior} * o /
) i Date <3/2 6/ L_\
Recelpt: -
ceipt of this Notice of Violation and the
ce Order/Setdement Agreement and Instructions Adcress: 20 qgjﬂ/@ﬂi A WML R. [i Mﬂ%ﬁ/// ; &

R Date:. / Sé O% FINAL APPROVAL BY EPA:
n-Pite eprasentaiive)
| Name: Qi ile A K/ﬁz?.t?:s Title Qﬁefi@

ahitln X %/W Date 05

Signature

| heréby acknowlsdge+ece
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{Signature of Owner, Operator or (J
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NOTICE OF VIOLATION AND )
COMPLIANCE ORDER /SEITLEMENTAGREEMENT ok

INSMUCTIONS‘ o . L

Co H | : |

The United States Environmental Protectzon Agency (EP4) has authonzy under Sectzorz 9006 af the Resource Conservatwn and Recove
Act to issue Compliance Orders and to pursue civil penalties for viclations of the underground storage tank regulations. However, the i} j“ |
EPA encourages the expedited settlement of easily verifiable violations of mzder;ground storage tank regulatzons such as the wolatzons B
described in the Notice of Violation, by agreeing to standard’ settlement terms that include expedtted eorrectzon of tize wolatum tmd 3

. payment of appropriate penaliies. ‘ B b

You may resolve the cited violations qzackly by correcting the vzolatzans paymg the pena[ty armounts ami szgmng and retummg the ) I y

Settlement Agreement within 30 days of the issuance of the Notice of Violation. EPA, at its discretion, may grant one 30 day extension for ,‘
the period to come into compliance where the owner or aperator satzsf&ctorily demorzstmtes tbat itis techmca!ly mféaszble or “' Vel

zmpractzcab!etoaclzzevecomp[mncewztkm ﬂdays e L S L AT IR R S
, . E . . ‘-‘:,: T, [ S e

The payment of the penalty smounts must be in the form of a cemﬁed ckeck payable to t}ze " Freasurer of the Umted Stm‘es of
America," with the number of the Notice of Violatzon and Complzance Order/Settlement Agreement, if shown, written on the check.

The Settlerment Agreement asd the check in payment of the penally amounst sha!l be sent fo:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
RCRA Programs Section (LR-8]))
ATTN. CHIEF, UST SECTION

77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, Illinois 60604-3590

Trahod

EP4 wz[[ nrot approve the Settlement Agreement zf there is any alterattan af the Notice of Violation and Compliauce Ordeméﬁettiememf
Agreement or payment of less than ihe full amount of penaliies, or if the Settlement Agreement is not returned in the time Q{ﬁ;wed EfA
will treat any response to the Notice of Violation other than timely acceptarzce of the Settlement Agreement as ar mdtcatwn'!hat yoxt‘?are

not interested in pursuing this expedited settlement procedure. -

If the Settlement Agreement is not retwrned in proper form and full payment of penalties made within 30 days after issuance, unless an
extension has been granted by EPA, the Compliance Order will be automatically withdrawn, without prejudice to EPA s ability to file
additional erforcement actions for the above or any other violations. Failure to return the Settlement Agreement and pay the penalty
amounts within the time allowed does not relieve you of the responsibility to comply fully with the regulations, including correcting the

violations that have been specifically identified by the EPA Enﬁarcement Officer.

This Notice of Violation and Compliance Order/Seitlernent Agreement is not an adjudicatory proceeding under 40 CFR Part 22, the
Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penaliies and the Revocation or Suspension of Permits.
However, if EPA pursues administrative enforcement measures in order to correct the violations or to seek penalties, you will receive
astructions describing your rights under those rules. By agreeing to this Settlement Agreement, you walve your rzgizz‘ 2o a public hearmg

ursuant to Section 9006 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act.

inal approval of the Settlement Agreemerzt is in the sole discretion of the Regional Administrator, EP4 Region 5, or authorized delegate.
fpon EPA final epproval, a copy of the approved Setilement Agreement will be returned to you, and EPA will take no firther action

gainst you for these violations.

you have any questions, you may contact the EPA Region 5 UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK SECTICN at (312) 886-6159.




